Resources

African Agencies

African Committee of Experts on the Rights and Welfare of the Child

http://www.africaninstitute.org/eng/afSystem/child/childcommittee.php 

African Commission on Human and People’s Rights

http://www.achpr.org/english/_info/news_en.html 
African Union

http://www.africa-union.org/
Governments

Links to most African government websites

http://www.gksoft.com/govt/en/
Bilateral Donor Agencies

The Canadian government: Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA) 

http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca/index-e.htm
The German government: German Technical Corporation (GTZ) 

http://www.gtz.de/en/ 

The Japanese government: Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA) 

http://www.jica.go.jp/english/
The Swedish government: Swedish International Development Agency (SIDA) 
http://www.gm-unccd.org/field/bilaterals/sweden/SIDA.htm
The United Kingdom: Department for International Development (DFID) 

http://www.dfid.gov.uk/
The United States of America: United States Agency for Development (USAID)

http://www.usaid.gov/
The President’s Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief (PEPFAR) 

http://www.usaid.gov/our_work/global_health/aids/pepfar.html
Human Rights Documents

African Charter on Human and Peoples’ Rights

http://www.africaninstitute.org/eng/afSystem/afcharter/african_charter.php
African Charter on the Rights and Welfare of the Child

http://www.africaninstitute.org/eng/afSystem/child/afcharter.php
Child-friendly poster on the Convention of the Rights of the Child

http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/pdfs/NCD-poster_e.pdf
Declaration on the Commitment on AIDS

http://www.unaids.org/en/Goals/UNGASS/default.asp
Millennium Development Declaration

http://www.un.org/millenniumgoals/ 

Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights (all treaties)

http://www.unhchr.ch/html/intlinst.htm 

Human Rights Resources

Compass: A manual of human rights education for youth

http://eycb.coe.int/compass/en/contents.html
Education for All: Global Monitoring Report 2005

http://portal.unesco.org/education/en/ev.php-URL_ID=35955&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201.html
Programming HIV/AIDS: A human rights approach: A tool for international development and community based organizations responding to HIV/AIDS

http://www.aidslaw.ca/Maincontent/issues/discrimination/rights_approach/DPatterson_ProgTool.pdf 

Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy

http://plato.stanford.edu/entries/rights-human/
25 Questions and Answers on Health and Human Rights

http://www.soros.org/initiatives/health/focus/ihrd/articles_publications/publications/questions_20020701/25_questions.pdf 

News

Alert Net Reuter’s Foundation

http://www.alertnet.org/
All Africa news source

http://allafrica.com/
Afrol News

http://www.afrol.com/
Irin News: UN Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs

http://www.irinnews.org/Homepage.asp
NGOS

Action Aid

Amnesty International 
http://www.actionaid.org
AIDS Education & Research Trust

http://www.avert.org
Amnesty International

http://www.amnesty.org/
Association Francois Xavier Bagnoud 

http://www.fxb.org/
Association for Women’s Rights and Development

http://www.awid.org/index.php
Care

http://www.care.org
Division for the Advancement of Women

http://www.un.org/womenwatch/daw/cedaw/
Freedom House 
http://www.freedomhouse.org/template.cfm?page=1
Human Rights Watch

http://www.hrw.org/
International HIV/AIDS Alliance

http://synkronweb.aidsalliance.org/sw3111.asp
International Sierra Leone Red Cross Society

http://www.ifrc.org/where/country/cn6.asp?countryid=152
Oxfam International 

http://www.oxfam.org/en/
Save the Children

http://www.savethechildren.org
Physicians for Human Rights 

http://www.phrusa.org/
Regional Psychosocial Support Initiative for Children Affected by AIDS, poverty and conflict 

http://www.repssi.org/
War Child Canada

http://www.warchild.org
UN Agencies

Economic Commission for Africa 

http://www.uneca.org/ 

The Global Fund to fight AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria 

http://www.theglobalfund.org/en/
International Labour Organization 

http://www.ilo.org 

International Monetary Fund 

http://www.imf.org
Joint United Nations Programme on HIV/AIDS

http://www.unaids.org
Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights http://www.ohchr.org/english/
United Nations Children's Fund 

http://www.unicef.org 

United Nations Cyber School Bus

http://cyberschoolbus.un.org
United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization 

http://www.unesco.org
United Nations Development Fund for Women 

http://www.wb-infokiosk.org/bp.php?url=http://unifem.org%2F
United Nations Development Programme 

http://www.undp.org 

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees  
http://www.unhcr.org/cgi-bin/texis/vtx/home 

United Nations Population Fund 
http://www.unfpa.org/
World Bank site for youth

http://youthink.worldbank.org/issues/
The World Bank 

http://www.worldbank.org
World Health Organization 

http://www.who.int/en/
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